

CBANA
Area Service Record
 June 24, 2007

Meeting started at 2:15 p.m. We all read the serenity prayer, Bea read the Twelve Traditions, Ed read the Twelve Concepts, and the Service Prayer was lead by Tom K.

SERVICE PRAYER: *God grant us the knowledge that we may work according to your divine precepts. Instill in us a sense of your purpose. Make us servants of your will and grant us a bond of selflessness; that no addict anywhere need die from the horrors of addiction.*

ROLL CALL –

| | | | | | |
|-------------------------|------------------|----------------|-------------------------------|----------------|----------------|
| Facilitator- | David K. | absent | Off the Wall – | Ed | present |
| Co-facilitator – | Tom K. | present | Shot of Hope – | Greg | absent |
| Treasurer – | Lester | present | Kiss the Lie Goodbye – | Melissa | present |
| Recorder – | Cindy K. | present | Gem City – | Sean | present |
| RCM 1 – | Bea | present | Just for Today – | None | absent |
| RCM 2 – | Bill | absent | Get it Together – | Mario | present |
| PI – | Margo K. | absent | Stepping Up – | Debbie | present |
| H & I – | Mary C. | absent | Right Turn Only – | Peggy | absent |
| Activities – | Mandy | present | Easy Does It – | Micky | present |
| Literature – | Dedee | absent | | | |
| Web servant – | Tom K. | present | | | |
| RBS – | Robert F. | absent | | | |
| Outreach – | Dan K. | absent | | | |

No new groups were recognized. Keep It Simple, No Matter What, and 10th Street were removed from the roster. The minutes were accepted after the following changes: In May, Melissa was absent and Micky was present. Stepping Up will host the next Area and will replace Keep It Simple on the rotation schedule.

GROUP REPORTS:

Off the Wall - Ed is the GSR, the Alt. GSR is Lori F. Treasurer/Secretary is Mandy S. They celebrated 4 birthdays: Renee had 18 years, Theresa had 11 years, Angie had 5 years, and Paul S had 1 year. They are looking for a new location to hold the meetings held at the Scout Hut. Chip and/or Ed are willing to chair the Convention in 2009. No donation this month.

Shot of Hope – Greg is the GSR, and the Alt. GSR is Tony. Absent. No report, no donation.

Kiss the Lie Goodbye - Melissa is the GSR. Sara is the Alt. GSR. No birthdays this month. They are requesting support for the Wednesday night Step Study meeting. They have had a lot of newcomers showing up. No donation.

Gem City – Sean is GSR, Joel is Alt. GSR. Wayne is the Secretary and Bea is the Treasurer. Everything is going well. They celebrated 2 birthdays: Bill B. with 19 years and Janie had 1 year. They paid \$20.00 in rent. \$93.00 donation.

Just For Today – No one is GSR. No report, no donation.

Get it Together – Mario V. is the GSR. The Speaker meeting is held on the 2nd Sunday of the month. Genie spoke on Mother's Day and Buck spoke on Father's Day. They are averaging 50-80 people in attendance. \$353.00 donation.

Stepping Up – Debbie is the GSR; Alt. GSR is Dale L. and the Treasurer/Secretary is Travis. They celebrated 2 birthdays: Tom had 19 years and Margo had 3 years. They stole the flag from RTO/Ingleside. Still looking for a new place. They usually have 25-30 in attendance. \$160.00 donation.

Right Turn Only – Peggy is the GSR, and Jerry is the Treasurer. Peggy was absent, but Cindy read the report. \$20.00 donation to be given directly to Lester.

Easy Does It – Micky is the GSR. Alt. GSR is David T. Mickey was present last month, and David is the Alt. GSR instead of Mario. They celebrated 5 birthdays: Donald A. had 6 years, Sara S. had 4 years, David T. had 2 years, Nicole G. had 2 years, and Sara C. had 1 year. \$24.00 donation.

10th Street Newcomers – was absent, but Debbie brought the report and their \$43.00 donation. They don't have a GSR. They celebrated 1 birthday: Rodney had 1 year.

Rainbow Group/Kingsville – Absent. No report, no donation.

Dawn E. came to make some announcements about the upcoming World Convention in San Antonio. The main concert is Sat. featuring ZZ Top, George Carlin is on Friday and Kenny Wayne Shepherd will also be performing. Please announce it to the groups that pre-registration ends on July 13th. (\$65 per person now, \$90 on site) Registration is not required to get into the regular meetings, but is required for everything else including the shuttles. They are still asking for volunteers. You can buy merchandise online if you are pre-registered. Merchandise at the Convention will probably run out FAST.

Break called at 3:10 p.m. Break over at 3:20 p.m.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Treasurer Report – The phone bill was misdated and the check will clear next month. The phone bill was paid twice. Lester asked, that in the future, he would handle the

financial matters. Lester will go with Tom to fix the problems at the phone company. No date to do that was scheduled at this time. The report states that Area is \$109.67 in surplus of the Prudent Reserve.

RCM 1/RCM 2 Report – There isn't much to report. Zean and Jerry said that they would not be able to host the Learning Day Workshop on a Sunday, due to their having to be back at work on Monday. July 1st nor 8th will work. We won't be able to reschedule the event until after World. This Area thinks that it is a waste of time to do a mission/vision statement.

Public Information/Phoneline – Absent, no report.

Hospitals and Institutions – Absent, no report.

Activities – Prom turned out well. Mandy was given \$375.00 to fund the event; they sold \$270.00 in tickets, giving a total of \$645.00. The expenses totaled \$507.27, so she is turning in \$137.73. The next event is the BBQ and Pool Day at Collier Pool on July 8th starting at 11 am. It will be \$2 for adults and \$1 for kids to get into the pool. Mandy is requesting \$300.00 to fund this event.

Literature – Absent, no report.

Web Servant – The old website has been fully converted to the new one. The new technology will let the website be more interactive to area members and to visitors. Some of the subcommittee members will be able to change their pertinent information on the site for their own computers. If anyone notices any missing links or info, please contact Tom. Lester suggested putting the hotline closer to the top of the page.

RBS – Robert F. was absent, but David read the report. David did not have access to the bank account records yet, because he didn't have the minutes stating that he was elected. He did have access to the checks paid to the Name Stores in the amount of \$1865.33 and the deposits from the shirt sales in the amount totaling \$2380.00. They have 19 people who are pre-registered. PROPOSAL: to make a 2nd key for the mailbox to be used during RBS times. CONSENSUS.

Outreach – Absent, no report.

Recorder – Nothing to report.

Southern Zonal Forum – Absent, no report.

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS: Off the Wall wants to host the TBRCNA 2009 Convention and nominates Chip as the chairperson and Ed as the Assistant Chairperson. **CONSENSUS:** Accepted

To help a new Woman's NA meeting with a Starter Packet and key tags. Cost: \$32.00. The meeting is at 1602 Paul Jones on Sunday from 5:30 pm to 6:30 pm. Named "Chick Chat" and it's a closed meeting. **CONSENSUS**

FINANCIAL BUSINESS: Activities is requesting a check for \$300.00.

OPEN FORUM: Tell everyone to pre-register for RBS.

Wayne wants support for the meeting on Wednesday at 8 pm at Padre Behavioral Hospital.

Rotation for Meetings –

February – Just for Today
March – Off the Wall
April – Right Turn Only
May – Shot of Hope
June – Gem City
July – Stepping Up

August – Kiss the Lie
September – Get It Together
October – Easy Does It
November – Just For Today
December – Off the Wall

Meeting ended at 4:08 p.m.